

*Reprinted 2/11*

FILED JAN 28 1985

SENATE FILE 112

BY COMMITTEE ON STATE GOVERNMENT

*S.B. 17 approved 2/12/85 (A 112)*

Passed Senate, Date 2-7-85 (4-329) Passed House, Date \_\_\_\_\_  
Vote: Ayes 29 Nays 17 Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_  
Approved \_\_\_\_\_

### A BILL FOR

1 An Act to allow a person who is an instructor or proprietor  
2 at a licensed school of cosmetology to serve on the board  
3 of cosmetology examiners.

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

SF 112

1 Section 1. Section 147.14, subsection 1, Code 1985, is  
2 amended to read as follows:

3 1. For podiatry, ~~cosmetology~~, barbering, mortuary science,  
4 and social work, three members ~~each~~, who are licensed to  
5 practice the profession for which the board conducts  
6 examinations, and two members who are not licensed to practice  
7 the profession for which the board conducts examinations and  
8 who shall represent the general public. A quorum ~~shall~~  
9 ~~consist~~ consists of a majority of the members of the board.

10 Sec. 2. Section 147.14, Code 1985, is amended by adding  
11 the following new subsection:

12 NEW SUBSECTION. 11. For cosmetology, three members who  
13 are licensed to practice the profession for which the board  
14 conducts examinations, one of which may have a financial in-  
15 terest in or be a proprietor or an instructor at a licensed  
16 school of cosmetology, and two members who are not licensed to  
17 practice the profession for which the board conducts exam-  
18 inations and who shall represent the general public. A quorum  
19 consists of a majority of the members of the board.

20 Sec. 3. Section 147.18, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
21 follows:

22 147.18 DISQUALIFICATIONS. No An examiner shall not be  
23 connected in any manner with ~~any~~ a wholesale or jobbing house  
24 dealing in supplies or have a financial interest in or be an  
25 instructor at a proprietary school except as provided for the  
26 board of cosmetology examiners in section 147.14, subsection  
27 11.

28 EXPLANATION

29 This bill allows one person who is an instructor or  
30 proprietor at or has a financial interest in a licensed school  
31 of cosmetology, as regulated under chapter 157, to serve on  
32 the board of cosmetology examiners.

33  
34  
35

SENATE 7  
FEBRUARY 5, 1985

3115

SENATE FILE 112

1 Amend Senate File 112 as follows:  
2 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 27 the  
3 following:  
4 "Sec. 4. Section 157.11, Code 1985, is amended by  
5 adding the following new unnumbered paragraphs:  
6 NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPHS. An owner or operator  
7 for profit of a school of cosmetology licensed by the  
8 state to train students in the profession of  
9 cosmetology shall not own or operate a business or  
10 other enterprise engaging in the profession for which  
11 the students are trained. This section does not  
12 prohibit a school from serving the general public on  
13 the premises of the school as an incident to the  
14 supervised practical instruction of its students.  
15 An owner or operator for profit of a school of  
16 cosmetology licensed by the state to provide training  
17 for the profession of cosmetology who, immediately  
18 prior to the effective date of this Act, owned or  
19 operated a business or other enterprise engaging in  
20 the profession for which the students are trained in  
21 violation of the Act shall, within one year from the  
22 effective date of this Act, discontinue the ownership  
23 or operation of the business or other enterprise  
24 engaging in the profession of cosmetology. Violation  
25 of this section is a simple misdemeanor and is a  
26 ground for suspension of the school's license to  
27 operate."

S-3115 Filed  
February 4, 1985  
*Adopted 2/7 (p. 325)*

By DIELEMAN, COLTON & RIFE

S-3070

SENATE FILE 112

1 Amend Senate File 112 as follows:  
2 1. Page 1, line 18, by inserting after the word  
3 "public." the following: "If a member has a financial  
4 interest in, or is a proprietor or instructor at a  
5 licensed school, that member shall not participate in  
6 the composition of the board's written examinations,  
7 or in the practical examination of any applicant from  
8 the member's school."

S-3070 Filed  
January 30, 1985  
*Adopted 2/7/85 (p. 328)*

By DIELEMAN, DRAKE & SCHWENGELS

SSB 17

STATE GOVERNMENT: Welsh, Chair; Coleman and Drake.

SSB 17  
St. Govt.

New  
SF 112

SENATE FILE 112  
BY COMMITTEE ON STATE  
GOVERNMENT

Passed Senate, Date \_\_\_\_\_ Passed House, Date \_\_\_\_\_  
Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_ Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_  
Approved \_\_\_\_\_

## A BILL FOR

1 An Act to allow a person who is an instructor or proprietor  
2 at a licensed school of cosmetology to serve on the board  
3 of cosmetology examiners.

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

1 Section 1. Section 147.14, subsection 1, Code 1985, is  
2 amended to read as follows:

3 1. For podiatry, cosmetology, barbering, mortuary science,  
4 and social work, three members each, who are licensed to  
5 practice the profession for which the board conducts  
6 examinations, and two members who are not licensed to practice  
7 the profession for which the board conducts examinations and  
8 who shall represent the general public. A quorum shall  
9 ~~consist~~ consists of a majority of the members of the board.

10 Sec. 2. Section 147.14, Code 1985, is amended by adding  
11 the following new subsection:

12 NEW SUBSECTION. 11. For cosmetology, three members who  
13 are licensed to practice the profession for which the board  
14 conducts examinations, one of which may have a financial in-  
15 terest in or be a proprietor or an instructor at a licensed  
16 school of cosmetology, and two members who are not licensed to  
17 practice the profession for which the board conducts exam-  
18 inations and who shall represent the general public. A quorum  
19 consists of a majority of the members of the board.

20 Sec. 3. Section 147.18, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
21 follows:

22 147.18 DISQUALIFICATIONS. No An examiner shall not be  
23 connected in any manner with any a wholesale or jobbing house  
24 dealing in supplies or have a financial interest in or be an  
25 instructor at a proprietary school except as provided for the  
26 board of cosmetology examiners in section 147.14, subsection  
27 11.

28 EXPLANATION

29 This bill allows one person who is an instructor or  
30 proprietor at or has a financial interest in a licensed school  
31 of cosmetology, as regulated under chapter 157, to serve on  
32 the board of cosmetology examiners.

33

34

35

SENATE FILE 112

BY COMMITTEE ON STATE GOVERNMENT

(AS AMENDED AND PASSED BY THE SENATE FEBRUARY 7, 1985)

Passed Senate, Date \_\_\_\_\_ Passed House, Date \_\_\_\_\_  
 Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_ Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_  
 Approved \_\_\_\_\_

### A BILL FOR

1 An Act to allow a person who is an instructor or proprietor  
 2 at a licensed school of cosmetology to serve on the board  
 3 of cosmetology examiners.

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

\_\_\_\_\_ = New Language  
 by the Senate

1 Section 1. Section 147.14, subsection 1, Code 1985, is  
2 amended to read as follows:

3 1. For podiatry, ~~cosmetology~~, barbering, mortuary science,  
4 and social work, three members each, who are licensed to  
5 practice the profession for which the board conducts  
6 examinations, and two members who are not licensed to practice  
7 the profession for which the board conducts examinations and  
8 who shall represent the general public. A quorum ~~shall~~  
9 ~~consist~~ consists of a majority of the members of the board.

10 Sec. 2. Section 147.14, Code 1985, is amended by adding  
11 the following new subsection:

12 NEW SUBSECTION. 11. For cosmetology, three members who  
13 are licensed to practice the profession for which the board  
14 conducts examinations, one of which may have a financial in-  
15 terest in or be a proprietor or an instructor at a licensed  
16 school of cosmetology, and two members who are not licensed to  
17 practice the profession for which the board conducts exam-  
18 inations and who shall represent the general public. If a  
19 member has a financial interest in, or is a proprietor or  
20 instructor at a licensed school, that member shall not  
21 participate in the composition of the board's written  
22 examinations, or in the practical examination of any applicant  
23 from the member's school. A quorum consists of a majority of  
24 the members of the board.

25 Sec. 3. Section 147.18, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
26 follows:

27 147.18 DISQUALIFICATIONS. No An examiner shall not be  
28 connected in any manner with any a wholesale or jobbing house  
29 dealing in supplies or have a financial interest in or be an  
30 instructor at a proprietary school except as provided for the  
31 board of cosmetology examiners in section 147.14, subsection  
32 11.

33  
34  
35